

CELEBRATE CONNECT CONTRIBUTE

Are you a member? Visitor? Have you moved or changed contact info? Do vou have a Praver Request? Praise?

The Community Connect Card is our way of tracking attendance and staying and your family, through prayer requests, ministry needs, life changes and more. We ask **EVERYONE** in attendance today to complete the Connect Card enclosed in your bulletin and drop it in the offering plate or use your camera to scan the QR code for an online CONNECT CARD.



If you are visiting with us for the first time — Welcome! We're thrilled that you're here. We would love to give you a free copy of "The Weathering Grace of God" by Ken Gire, just for visiting today. Please take a few minutes to visit the WELCOME DESK at the end of our services today. We would love to meet you, give you a Guest Packet and answer any questions you may have about specific ministries or opportunities here at Community Baptist Church.

TODAY AT COMMUNITY

PASTOR CLINT DIXON TO PREACH



Pastor Clint is part of our leadership team, serving as our administrative Pastor and senior financial director. He holds a Bachelor of Psychology from A&M University an MM (Master of Ministry), an MSL (Master of Science in Leadership), an

MABS (Master of Arts in Biblical Studies) and an MBA (Master of Business Administration). He also leads our AWANA program, a small group and youth ministries. We're excited to have Clint preach today and we're glad you're here.

FINANCIAL UPDATE

For the month of **APRIL**

MONTHLY OFFERING NEED \$33,750

TOTAL OFFERING RECEIVED TO DATE \$53.981

(Does not include building fund offering)

ONLINE GIVING

You can give to CBC during the service or via our website. Scan QR code for online giving.







What's Happening at Community? NEW

Did you forget to pick up a bulletin last week or fail to write down information you saw in a bulletin a few weeks ago? No worries, you can now access this bulletin & Sermon Notes on our website. Scan the QR Code for the digital version of this bulletin and notes or go to the "Bulletins" tab on our website. https://www.cbcwoodlands.org/bulletins.

Community NEWS AND EVENTS

AWANA CELEBRATION TODAY

Part of our strategy is to reach youth with the Gospel message through Christ-centered programs such as AWANA. Often times, kids come to know Christ as Savior through AWANA. Today, we will have an AWANA celebration where kids will come on stage and receive awards. It's also a great time to recognize our amazing volunteers.



DR. RICH BUSTRAAN TO PREACH NEXT SUNDAY



We are fortunate to have men like Dr. Rich Bustraan as a part of our ministerial team. Rich is a veteran pastor, missionary podcaster and Bible teacher who holds a PHD from Birmingham University in England. Rich serves as our prayer pastor and teaches a Sunday morning adult Bible class during our 9:30 Sunday morning school hour. Rich will be preaching next Sunday, May 5th, during our 10:30 worship hour. Make plans to join us!

TEEN CAMP FUNDRAISER — ORDER YOUR "COLD BREW KITS" TODAY

We are planning to take over 30 teens and workers to youth camp in Mississippi from July 9^{th} - 13^{th} . To accomplish this we must raise \$15,000. Our teens are doing their first fundraiser by making "coldbrew" coffee kits to sell for \$10 each. Pre-mixed kits will also be available for \$15. Their goal is to raise \$3,000 by selling 300 kits. Last week, they pre-sold about 50 kits. These kits will make great gifts. If only 30 people purchase 10 kits each, they will reach their goal. PLEASE PLACE YOUR ORDER AT THE WELCOME CENTER TODAY!



DISCIPLESHIP/LEADERSHIP CLASS TONIGHT AT 5:00

One of our core values is spiritual growth through discipleship and leadership training. A few weeks ago, we launched a Discipleship/Leadership track that is designed to help believers mature in the faith and discover their purpose in life. Sam Newton teaches this class and it is not too late to join. You can sign up at the welcome desk. For more information, contact Sam.

GRACE NIGHT OF WORSHIP ON MAY 16TH AT COMMUNITY



On Thursday evening, May 16th, our church will be hosting a night of worship during the graduation week of Grace School of Theology. This event will begin at **7:00 PM** in our chapel. Dr. Kenny Hodges will be directing our worship team as they lead students, alumni, professors and guests in worship. We are asking our greeting, ushering and parking lot ministry teams to serve during this upcoming event. Please come out to support this event!

cation, with thanksgiving, let your requests be made known to God; and the peace of God, which surpasses all understanding, will quard your hearts and minds through Christ Jesus. Philippians 4:6-7

OUR PASTORS, DEACONS AND MINISTRY VOLUN-

OUR SUPPORTED MISSIONARIES/BIBLE COLLEGES COMMUNITY PUBLIC REQUESTS:

*** DUE TO PRIVACY ISSUES, PUBLIC PRAYER REQUESTS HAVE BEEN OMITTED IN DIGITAL VER-SION OF BULLETIN



PRAYER INFORMATION

- To submit a prayer request, write it on your Connection Card, call the church office, complete prayer request online by scanning QR code below, or contact Rich Bustraan @ rbustraan@hotmail.com.
- If you would like to be a part of praying for the needs of CBC by receiving requests via email, please let us know on your Connect Card.





CHILDREN MINISTRIES

Ministry Director: Tammy Lucas

Every Sunday morning, Community Baptist Church offers safe & caring environments for your kids to learn about Christ.

- Nursery for birth thru 2 yrs.
- Preschool for ages 3-5 vrs.
- 252 Kids for K-5th graders

Sunday School—9:30 am Children's Church-10:30 am AWANA — Sunday Evenings (during school year) @ 5:00

YOUTH MINISTRIES

Our Youth ministry (6th-12th Grade) is a very important part of CBC. TRANSFORMED YTH is based on Romans 12:2 encouraging our students to not conform to this world but instead to live Transformed lives for Christ. They meet on Sunday mornings at 9:30 for S.A.L.T. Club and 10:30 for our corporate worship service. They also have their very own Youth Worship Service on Wednesday nights at 6:30! We would love for you to come and see what is going on with our youth ministry!

SERVICE OPPORTUNITES

Invest and engage as a part of Community Baptist Church while connecting with others by serving. We have many different opportunities available. You can let us know if you're interested by indicating on your Connect Card the areas you are interested in serving. A member of our staff will then be in touch with vou.



8909 Cochran's Crossing - The Woodlands, TX, 77381 - 936-271-4446

www.cbcwoodlands.org WIFI Password: cbcwoodlands1995



Sundays

9:30 AM Sunday school - 10:30 AM Worship —-5:00 - 6:30 PM - AWANA Clubs (School Year)

Wednesdays

5:00 PM — Midweek Prayer Session (online and in person on our campus) 6:30 PM — Youth (6th-12th graders) meet on campus for Youth Worship

Thursdays

6:00 AM — Men's Weekly Breakfast at Denny's (I-45/ Research Location)

Community Baptist Church is also home to:

Community Kids Preschool Monday through Friday 9:00 am to 2:00 pm Phone (936) 271-4544 Fax (936) 271-5013 www.communitykidschildcare.com



DISCOVERSUNDAY SCHOOL

ADULT SUNDAY SCHOOL (9:30 am) — Good mornina! My name is Rich Bustraan and I am an associate pastor here at Community. I teach our adult Sunday school class each Sunday. Currently, we are continuing our study on I & II Thessalonians in the New Testament. I invite you to join us each and every Sunday at 9:30 as we dig deeper into our study. Come a little early for fellowship over coffee, donuts and kolaches. I hope you will plan to join us!





วิกาเกรางขาง YOUTH SUNDAY SCHOOL (9:30 am in Community Youth Center) We have been teaching Biblical principles to our teens concerning their identity, self-image, purpose and faith. We have also added a music component to help develop their capacity for worship, as well as some ministry teams to expose them to ministry. We invite all of our teens to join us on Sunday mornings in our new building at 9:30 AM, as we continue to be TRANSFORMED!

NURSERY & PRESCHOOL (9:30 am in Room 105)— Hi! My name is Gayla Greer. As an early childhood teacher and Pastor's wife, I have had the privilege of making a difference in many young lives. I'm the Director/Coordinator of our Sunday morning Nursery and Preschool program here at Community and I look forward to taking care of your children each Sunday morning!





CHILDREN'S SUNDAY SCHOOL (9:30 am in Room 102)— Hi! My name is Tammy Lucas and I'm the Children's Ministry Director here at Community. As a children's ministry leader, I want your children to grow up understanding that God made them, God loves them, and Jesus wants to be their friend forever. I would love to have your children spend Sunday mornings with me!

Community

- A Place Where People Care – 8909 Cochran's Crossing, The Woodlands, Tx 77381

936-271-4446

www.cbcwoodlands.org